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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: March 29, 2019 Solicitation No. SW190685 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. One (1) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:   3:00PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 300  
      
Oklahoma City, OK  73105     -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
SAME 
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Theresa Johnson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2289  
Phone  Number  

theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
SECTION A – Amend Solicitation to read: 
 
Amend section E.5  Submission of Responses, add to read as follows: 
E.5.3 The brand name mentioned and the specifications are for reference only.  Proposals and alternate proposals will 
only be considered when brochures/specifications are included with your bid response for evaluation.   
 
Amend the Solicitation Cover Page to include the U.S Postal Address:  - See amended OMES FORM CP 70. 

 

Continued on Page Two 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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FLASHING LED SIGNS 
SW190685 – AMENDMENT ONE 
PAGE TWO 
 
SECTION B – ANSWER TO QUESTIONS:  
The following questions have been submitted by suppliers, this amendment is issued to incorporate clarifications and   
to share this information with all suppliers.  The questions and subsequent answers are numbered and in bold type for 
clarity. 
   
QUESTION #1 - May I please get the bid tabs from the last bid on this contract please?  Also, where can I find the 
quarterly reports showing the sales? 
 
ANSWER #1 – The bid tab from last bid is enclosed, however the quarterly reports showing the sales would require an 
open record request.  The open record request form (CP120) is enclosed. 
 
QUESTION #2 - Please see the attached and below and let us know if this product would be acceptable. 
 
ANSWER #2 – See the amended language added to section E.5.3 – Brochures/Specifications are to be included with 
your bid response and will be evaluated at that time.  
 
QUESTION #3 - I do have a question concerning the above referenced bid.  It does not have an address to submit 
pricing.  Please advise. 
 
ANSWER #3 -  Our mailing address was inadvertently left off the Solicitation Cover Page, a corrected page is 
enclosed. 
 
QUESTIONS #4 -  Can you please provide pictures and/or drawings for each of the items described / mentioned in 
the solicitation?  
 
ANSWER #4 -  Not available at the time, will be addressed in a later addendum. 
 
QUESTION # 5 -  Pg. 16 – Section H.1 – Is the “maintenance and repair “ for the items that will be newly provided 
from this bid only, or will it be for previous existing items(if any) provided and installed from a previous contract, as well? 
Is pricing for “maintenance and repair” to be included and provided separately, in addition to providing pricing for new 
parts or items? 
 
ANSWER #5 –  Not available at the time, will be addressed in a later addendum. 
 
QUESTION #6 - What are the quantities for each item in Attachment A, the State of Oklahoma is looking for, or 
anticipates on purchasing? 
 
ANSWER #6 –  Not available at the time, will be addressed in a later addendum. 
 
QUESTIONS #7 - Do bidders of the solicitation need to provide and bid all of the items on Attachment A, or can 
bidders only provide and bid on one or some of the items on the list? 
 
ANSWER #7 – Per E.7. Preparation of Proposals  of the solicitation – The State reserves the right to accept by item 
or group of items or by the total proposal. 
 
QUESTION #8 - 7. Can you please provide the names and bid tabulation for the last bid for these items? 
 
ANSWER # 8 – SEE ENCLOSED BID TAB 
 
CONTINUED ON PAGE THREE 
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QUESTION # 9 - Will the award for the solicitation be awarded to only one company or several companies? If 
several companies, will the award be made to companies that can provide all items on Attachment A, or will it 
be awarded to certain companies for certain items? 
 
ANSWER #9 – SEE ABOVE – Section E.7.8 states” The State may award multiple contract for the same or similar 
suppliers to two or more sources under this solicitation. 

 
QUESTION #10 - Does the State of Oklahoma currently have any of the types of items mentioned in the 
solicitation installed? If so, which ones and what are the names and models of the items currently used in 
the State of Oklahoma? 
 
ANSWER #10 - Not available at the time, will be addressed in a later addendum. 

 

 ATTACHMENTS:  CP120 – OPEN RECORDS REQUEST 

                               CP070- CORRECTED SOLICITATION COVER PAGE 

                               SW685 – TAB SHEET 
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 Records Request Form 

OMES/Central Purchasing    5005 N. Lincoln Blvd.  Suite 300    Oklahoma City, OK  73105 
 

The Office of Management and Enterprise Services, Central Purchasing complies with the Oklahoma Open Records Act.  
Central Purchasing records are available for public inspection and copying, except for records which are designated as 
confidential under state or federal law.  In accordance with Central Purchasing statutes and administrative rules, records 
related to an open solicitation are made available to the public after the contract is awarded.  
 
Please complete the requested information below and submit the request to: central.purchasing@omes.ok.gov 
 
NOTE: Central Purchasing records may not be removed or rearranged during inspection.  Records must be kept in the 
order in which they were provided.  The requestor must designate the records to be copied with use of paper markers, 
self stick notes or other non-destructive means. 

REQUESTOR INFORMATION: Date of Request:       
Name:       Business:       
Street Address:       City:       State:       Zip Code:       
Telephone:       E-mail:       Fax       

FEE SCHEDULE: 
a. $ 0.25 per page for photocopies of records up to 8 1/2” x 14” or smaller. 
b. Copies of other media shall be actual cost of reproduction including labor. 
c. $ 1.00 per page for certified copies. 

Central Purchasing reserves the right to charge the actual cost of reproduction including labor if the information 
requested is not readily available or requires an extended amount of time to retrieve.  Central Purchasing will provide an 
estimated charge to copy and produce the records requested.  All fees for copies, including delivery fees, if any, must be 
paid before the documents are provided. 

RECORDS REQUESTED:    

Description and dates of records desired:       
      

If possible, provide following information when requesting Central Purchasing records:    

Requisition #:       RFP #:       Purchase Order #:       ____________  

Dept/Division Contact, if known:        

 
Signature of Requestor   Printed Name 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:     

Date Received:       Request Processed By:       

Number of Copies:       Amount Due:       Date of Notification:       

Date Payment Received:       Date Documents Mailed/Picked-up:       

Person Monitoring Review:       Date of File Review:       

Other:       

 

mailto:central.purchasing@omes.ok.gov
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Solicitation Cover Page 
 

1. Solicitation #: SW190685    2.  Solicitation Issue Date: 3/15/2019 

3.   Brief Description of Requirement: 

  

LED SIGNS: Solicitation for  Statewide contract to provide the State of Oklahoma with Flashing LED Signs 

 

QUESTIONS DUE:  March 25, 2019, 5:00 p.m.  

  

 

 

4.    Response Due Date1: April 16, 2019  Time: 3:00 P.M. CST/CDT 

5.  Issued By and RETURN SEALED BID TO2: 

U.S. Postal Delivery  Address: 5005 N. Lincoln Blvd, 
Suite 300 

 Oklahoma City, OK  73105 

Common Carrier Delivery Address: same 

       

Electronic Submission Address: N/A 
 
 

6.  Solicitation Type (type “X” at one below): 

 Invitation to Bid 

X Request for Proposal 

 Request for Quote 

7. Contracting Officer: 
Name: Theresa Johnson 

Phone: 405-521-2289 

Email: theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov 
 
1 Amendments to solicitation may change the Response Due Date (read GENERAL PROVISIONS, section 3, “Solicitation Amendments”) 
2 If “U.S. Postal Delivery” differs from “Carrier Delivery, use “Carrier Delivery” for courier or personal deliveries 



0000256591
RFP SW685 BID SHEET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4

ITEM IDS Description   Units Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit 
1 1000030504 LED SIGN:24” Blinker, any legend EA 1372.5
2 1000030503 LED SIGN:30” Blinker, any legend EA 1440
3 1000030502 LED SIGN:36” Blinker, any legend EA 1530
4 1000030501 LED SIGN:48” Blinker, any legend EA 1674
5 1000030500 LED SIGN:2-3/8” Bracket EA 32.4
6 1000030499 LED SIGN:3” Bracket EA 39.6
7 1000030498 LED SIGN:4” Bracket EA 40.5
8 1000030497 LED SIGN:4.5” Bracket EA 45
9 1000030496 LED SIGN:Battery Pack EA 112.5

10 1000030495 LED SIGN:Solar Panel EA 292.5
11 1000030494 LED SIGN:Controller EA 382.5
12 1000030493 LED SIGN:Radar EA 1080
13 1000030492 LED SIGN:Blinder Paddle EA 315
14 1000030491 LED SIGN:24” complete system EA 5793.75
15 1000030576 LED SIGN:24” speed radar activation system EA 2497.5
16 1000030577 LED SIGN:24” radar feed back sign system EA 4713.75
17 1000030490 LED SIGN:30” complete system EA 5861.25
18 1000030578 LED SIGN:30” speed radar activation system EA 2565
19 1000030579 LED SIGN:30” radar feed back sign system EA 4781.25
20 1000030489 LED SIGN:36” complete system EA 5951.25
21 1000030580 LED SIGN:36” speed radar activation system EA 2655
22 1000030581 LED SIGN:36” radar feed back sign system EA 4871.25
23 1000030488 LED SIGN:48” complete system EA 6095.25
24 1000030582 LED SIGN:48” speed radar activation system EA 2799
25 1000030583 LED SIGN:48” radar feed back sign system EA 5015.25
26 1000030584 Speed Radar Activation for Blinker Sign EA 1080
27 1000030585 12" Full Matrix Radar Feedback Sign, 85w Solar Panel EA 3296.25



0000056000
RFP SW685 BID SHEET YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4
Description   Units Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit 

1 1000030496 LED SIGN:24” Blinker, any legend EA 781 781 805 830
2 1000030497 LED SIGN:30” Blinker, any legend EA 833 833 858 884
3 1000030498 LED SIGN:36” Blinker, any legend EA 893 893 920 948
4 1000030499 LED SIGN:48” Blinker, any legend EA 1033 1033 1064 1096
5 1000030500 LED SIGN:2-3/8” Bracket EA 30 30 31 32
6 1000030501 LED SIGN:3” Bracket EA 30 30 31 32
7 1000030502 LED SIGN:4” Bracket EA 30 30 31 32
8 1000030503 LED SIGN:4.5” Bracket EA 30 30 31 32
9 1000030504 LED SIGN:Battery Pack EA 90 90 93 96

10 1000030488 LED SIGN:Solar Panel EA 105 105 108 111
11 1000030489 LED SIGN:Controller EA 197 197 198 204
12 1000030490 LED SIGN:Radar EA 2975 2975 3064 3156
13 1000030491 LED SIGN:Blinder Paddle EA 275 275 284 293
14 1000030492 LED SIGN:24” complete system EA 1025 1025 1056 1088
15 1000030493 LED SIGN:30” complete system EA 1075 1075 1107 1140
16 1000030494 LED SIGN:36” complete system EA 1125 1125 1159 1194
17 1000030495 LED SIGN:48” complete system EA 1275 1275 1313 1352
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